

SPRING ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING

**Start Coding Program Advisory
March 15th, 2018, 11am - 12pm**

Meeting Agenda

Item	Notes	Person Responsible
Call to Order	Chair calls the meeting to order. 11:03am	Mark/Tevis
Welcome/Introductions	Introduction of new members.	Pat & Mark
Approval of Minutes	Council reviews and approves the previous meetings minutes. Debbie/Tevis - minutes approved	Secretary/Pat
Previous Business	Council reviews any other action items from previous meetings. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Celebrations - Mark talked about some of the highlights of the year, won STEM innovation spotlight from GCU, articulation agreement for DE with UAT and GCC, as well as Galvanize 	Chairperson
High Achieving Student Experience	High achieving student will describe the experience they have had in the program - no show	Irene Penuelas-Barraza
Discussion Items <ol style="list-style-type: none"> CTSO Update Textbook Adoption Certifications Update Work Session (single group all attendees) 	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> CTSO Update <ol style="list-style-type: none"> Regionals - 46 students attended and 44 took medals Volunteering activities - 50 hours of volunteering Events - Hack night, 35 parents and students State - 29 members going NLC - discussed where and when Textbook Adoption <ol style="list-style-type: none"> Cengage - Patrick Carey, HTML5 CSS3 JavaScript 6th Ed. - discussed textbook adoption Tevis and Brandon unanimous CIW vs. MTA for next year for first year students <ol style="list-style-type: none"> New 2nd year exam ES6 - discussed the MTA and possibly moving to the CIW for HTML5, Tevis raised a concern about first year students maybe not passing 	Pat/Mark

	<p>the first year CIW exam if we move forward and away from the MTA, Tim asked about data which the industry perceives. A form with information for the advisory members will be distributed through email.</p> <p>4. Work Session</p> <p>a. Discussion to create a checklist of student deliverables to facilitate transition into the workforce/and/or continuing education</p> <p>i. Tim added that students should build online portfolios</p> <p>ii. GitHub contributions</p> <p>iii. Brandon suggested having the students find some sort of specialized interest leading up to graduation</p> <p>iv. Have students engage in authentic industry experiences. Cristian added that we should have students work in the real-world on some sort of project, i.e. a reservation system for a restaurant.</p> <p>v. Chris asked the advisory council members to come up with a project that the students could work on to do “real-world” stuff.</p>	
Good of the Order	<p>Chair asks for any additional items to discuss. Chair identifies Council Member action items (i.e. job shadowing, externships, hiring completers, instructor industry updates)</p> <p>- NA</p>	
Future Meeting Days	Schedule upcoming meetings.	
Adjourn	Chair adjourns the meeting. - motion to adjourn Brandon, Tevis	